From: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 30 September 2017 08:04

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17
Hello,

If the victim goes onto the internet and looks at the Metropolitan police home page and looks for “my
information” they can submit an application online and get it sent to them.

| have also advised London and Quadrant that this needs to happen for the victim get the crime report.
Kind regards

DC Colin HARE

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 18:23

To: complaints@Iggroup.org.uk; ABurmann@Iqggroup.org.uk; Gavin Stuart - YE
<Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk>; Cahill Pat P - YE <Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk>; Hare Colin - YE
<Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk>; Michael Yianni A - YE <Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email to try and get the discloser of the crime report to help London and Quadrant

housing Association move my daughter Miss Deon Benjamin.

Please see attached document regarding this issue and also the letter of authority from my daughter
Miss Deon Benjamin for me to help her address this.

Regards

Miss L Cordell

From: Aurelie Burmann [mailto: ABurmann@Iqggroup.org.uk]
Sent: 21 September 2017 14:19

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: FW: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

From: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto: Colin.Hare@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 20 September 2017 20:04

To: Aurelie Burmann; Stuart.Gavin@met.pnn.police.uk; Pat.P.Cahill@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: Yianni.Michael@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Police disclosure CAD 5216092/17

Hello,

Unfortunately | am unable to provide further disclosure as | am not the officer in the case, DC Yianni MICHAEL
who is currently on annual leave will be able to advise on this further once he returns.
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